




CHRIS BARNETT

GRAPHIC DESIGNER | WEB DEVELOPER | USER RESEARCHER

 chrisb.design

 262.951.8648

 chrisbarnett13@outlook.com

 linkedin.com/in/chrisb-designs

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Self driven Front-End Web Development and Graphic Design graduate with over one year of graphic design experience looking to take my experience and skills into the world of web design/development. I am confident my familiarity and skills with front-end JavaScript frameworks, HTML, CSS, and CMS systems would make me an excellent candidate for this opportunity.

EXPERIENCE

03/2021–01/2023

CONTRACT GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Kroll Media | Waukesha, WI

- Recreated and refined existing logos and graphics into high-quality, vector format for print.
- Re-branded an existing company with a new name, color scheme, and logo.
- Collaborated with clients to understand their website design needs and goals, and provide expert guidance on Wix platform capabilities and features.

08/2021–12/2021

GRAPHIC DESIGN INTERN

Kroll Media | Waukesha, WI

- Color grading/touch-ups for real estate photography
- Created design files for different types of apparel for a Sherwin-Williams franchisee.
- Developed a visually captivating series of social media info graphics to promote school choice on Facebook, Twitter, and Instagram.

07/2018–/Present

PRODUCE CLERK

Metro Market, WI | Pewaukee, WI

- Tasked with training new employees.
- Provide excellent customer service skills and a friendly shopping environment.
- Completed important department scans to help result in high levels of product freshness and customer satisfaction.

04/2022–05/2022

ASSISTANT VARSITY GOLF COACH

Waukesha North High School | Waukesha, WI

- Promoted sportsmanship, and a passion for playing.
- Organized weekly practice drills for 8 Athletes weekly.

EDUCATION

01/2020–05/2023

FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPMENT | GRAPHIC DESIGN

Waukesha County Technical College | Associates Degree

- 3.69 Cumulative GPA.
- Concurrently took both programs displaying excellent time management skills.
- Graduated with Presidential Honors in both programs.

CERTIFICATIONS, SKILLS, & INTERESTS

CERTIFICATIONS: Web Design, Digital Production, Pressroom/Prepress Technician.

INTERESTS: Golf, cars, watches, weight lifting, cooking, video games, computers, art, and playing with my dog!

SKILLS: Copy-writing, remote work, windows, mac, customer service, employee training, communication, problem solving, computer literacy, wireframing, SEO, Accessibility, print press operation, User Research, Adobe Creative Cloud, Vue.js, React, Javascript, MySQL, Rest API's, Wordpress, CSS, HTML5, PHP, time management.